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Subject: FCC ID justification letter for 14 September 2009

expanded frequency range 406.1-480 MHz

Gentlemen;

You have asked TMC Radio Pty Ltd for justification to have the 406.1-480 MHz frequency
range appear on the face of the FCC Grant of Certification for a Part 90 and Part 22
Certification. This frequency range is regarded as usual and customary by United States
Federal Government and its various departments, user organizations, and the military to
appear on the face of the equipment Grant of Certification.

(1) TMC Radio Ptly Ltd’s Marketing Department plans to ensure that USA users, other
than those specifically identified in this letter, not operate within bands 406.1-480
MHz, as controlled by the users’ FCC station license. It is in violation of the FCC
Rules for this device to operate on unauthorized frequencies.

(2) This device will not be marketed to USA users, other than those identified in the

letter, namely the US Government and its various departments & military, for
operation in 406.1-480 MHz frequency range.

Sincerely,

Robert Stowell.

TMC Radio Pty. Ltd.
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